

Troy Hyde

London, United Kingdom

+447743491127

mail@troyhyde.co.uk

<http://troyhyde.co.uk>

I have taken a diverse and multi-disciplinary approach to my work. I have worked with both large and small clients on local and global projects. I have been directly and personally involved in projects at every stage of their development, from conception to realisation.

WORK EXPERIENCE

London, United Kingdom

Nov 2012 – Present

Ted Baker

Senior Graphic Designer

London, United Kingdom

Dec 2008 – Sep 2011

Nokia

Senior designer, visual communication.

London, United Kingdom

Oct 2007 – Dec 2008

Dalziel and Pow

Graphic designer

London, United Kingdom

Jun 2007 – Oct 2008

Live and breathe

Graphic Designer

London, United Kingdom

May 2006 – Jun 2007

Explosive

Graphic designer

EDUCATION

London, United Kingdom

Central Saint Martins College Of Art & Design

Bachelor: Graphic Design

LANGUAGES

English (Native)

SKILLS

Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign, Adobe Photoshop, Advertising, Art-direction, Graphic Design, Illustration, Packaging, Photography, Typography

AWARDS

2012

D&AD Professional

In Book

2005

D&AD Student

In Book